



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Peter D. Laimins, MD *Board Certified in Orthopedic Surgery*

Articulate, Board certified Orthopedic Surgeon with more than 30 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Orthopedic Surgery and Sports Medicine.

EDUCATION

- **Northwestern University, Evanston, IL (1983)**
Bachelor of Arts, Psychology
- **The Medical College of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA (1990)**
Doctor of Medicine, MD
- **State University of New York, Stony Brook, NY (1995)**
Residency, Orthopedic Surgery
- **University of California, San Diego, CA (1996)**
Fellowship, Orthopedic Sports Medicine

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Kaiser Permanente Panorama City Orthopedics, Orthopedic Surgeon (1997 to present)**

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- SUNY Stony Brook, Nassau County Medical Center, Assistant Clinical Instructor (1996 to 1997)
- University of Southern California School of Medicine, Assistant Clinical Instructor (1999 to 2014)
- University of California Los Angeles, Clinical Instructor (2015 to present)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Orthopedic Surgery
- California Board Certified Medical License

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Board of Orthopedic Surgery

FLUENT LANGUAGES

- English
- Latvian
- Spanish

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Publications

Current Techniques in Arthroscopy, J. Serge Parisien, Editor, Thieme 1998. Contributor - Recent Advances in Ankle Arthroscopic Techniques

Knee Ligaments: Structure, Function, Injury and Repair, W Akeson, J O'Connor, R Pedowitz, Editors, Lipincott-Raven, 1998. Contributor - ACL reconstruction: open versus closed techniques.

Instructional Course Lectures Volume 49, C Price, Editor, AAOS, 2000. Contributor – Ankle Arthroscopy.